### CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

At a meeting of the **BUSINESS TRANSFORMATION OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE** held at Room 15, Priory House, Monks Walk, Shefford on Monday, 23 November 2009

### **PRESENT**

Cllr M Gibson (Chairman)

Cllrs R A Baker Cllrs J G Jamieson
Mrs A Barker J Murray
J A E Clarke Ms J Nunn

D J Hopkin

Apologies for Absence: Cllrs R W Johnstone

Officers in Attendance: Mr B Carter Overview & Scrutiny Manager

Mr R Ellis Director of Business Transformation,

CBC

Mr C Jones Assistant Director Business

Transformation & Customer

Services

Mr I Porter Assistant Director Service Policy,

Partnerships & Performance

BT/09/40 Chairman's Announcements and Communications

None

BT/09/41 Minutes

**RESOLVED:** 

The Minutes of the meeting held on 26 October 2009 were approved and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

BT/09/42 Members' Interests

(a) Personal Interests:-

None.

(b) Personal and Prejudicial Interests:-

None.

Page 2

### BT/09/43 Petitions

The Chairman announced that there had been no petitions referred to the Committee.

### BT/09/44 Questions, Statements or Deputations

The Chairman announced that no questions, statements or deputations had been received.

### BT/09/45 Call-in

The Chairman announced that no call-ins had been referred to the Committee.

### BT/09/46 Requested Items

There were no requested items.

### BT/09/47 Quarter 2 Performance Report

The Committee received the second quarterly monitoring report from the Director of Business Transformation highlighting performance information for the Directorate.

Members in discussing individual performance indicators agreed in order that performance can easily be compared with others the quarterly performance indicator table should include a column listing average performance nationally and/or in the Council's comparator group.

In response to discussing and noting that the percentage of incoming calls handled via the contact centre had already increased the Director of Business Transformation advised that he would be in a better position to show just how well the aspiration to increase calls through the contact centre was improving in the next Performance Report for the third quarter. Members agreed that it would be a good idea to obtain feedback from all Councillors regarding their experience of using the 0300 300 8000 contact centre number.

A discussion ensued regarding the indicator relating to the collection of council tax. Members asked that in future when providing information on this indicator that additional information be provided regarding debt profiles and amounts written off, as examples. Concerning a recent article in BoS about the amount of council tax yet to be paid to the authority and the suggestion that the Council should respond with a press release, officers agreed to take the matter forward with the Portfolio Holder for Business Transformation.

Page 3

The Committee noted that that the CO2 reduction from the Council was an indicator calculated annually. Whilst there was little merit considering this indicator in detail at each meeting, actions the authority was putting in place to reduce its CO2 omissions, for example the Council's street lighting policy aimed to deliver a 2% reduction in CO2, could be tracked by the Committee.

### **RESOLVED:**

- 1. That the second quarterly Performance Monitoring Report containing information in relation to the Business Transformation directorate be noted.
- 2. To enable the Committee to monitor performance with others the quarterly performance indicator table in future Performance Monitoring Reports to the Committee should include a column listing average performance nationally and/or in the Council's comparator group.
- 3. The Committee suggested that the possibility of a press release from the Council in response to a recent article in BoS about the amount of council tax yet to be paid to the authority be pursued by officers with the Portfolio Holder for Business Transformation.

### BT/09/48 Quarter 2 Budget Management Report

The Committee received and considered a report setting out the budget position as at 30 September 2009 and the forecast position at year end. The Director of Business Transformation reported that the directorate continued to work on the Action Plans put in place to address the forecast overspend. It was noted that since the report had been drafted the October position showed that the actions had further reduced the overspend by £45k and now stood at £117k and with continuing actions was expected to be in budget by year end.

During consideration of the report a member complained regarding the very small print in the tables contained in the report which were very difficult to read and stated that to be DDI compliant all text must be in Arial 12.

### **RESOLVED:**

- 1. That the content of the budget management report as at 30 September 2009 and the forecast position at year end be noted.
- 2. That officers ensure that all future reports, including information contained in tables, are produced in Arial 12 to ensure that Councillors and members of the public are not disadvantaged by not being able to read the text.

### BT/09/49 Review of Support of Third Sector Organisations

The Committee received a presentation from Ian Porter, Assistant Director Policy, Partnerships & Performance on the review being carried out of Support to Third Sector Organisations.

The slides used in the presentation are attached as Appendix A to these minutes.

The Committee in noting that a desk top analysis carried out showed that there were currently 153 funding arrangements in place totalling £5.35m. The analysis also showed that there were a variety of 'legacy' funding arrangements in place with inconsistent approaches for statutory and discretionary services. It was noted that the result of the review would be used to support the Council's budget setting work for 2010/11 and to develop a policy on future funding arrangements.

Members in noting that the Portfolio Holder for Corporate Resources had set up a Councillor Working Group to carry out the review questioned the fact that the review was being led by an Executive member and not the Overview and Scrutiny Committee. Whilst members noted that the outcome of the review including any recommendations would be brought to the Committee concern was expressed that the Working Group appeared to be set up outside of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee structure.

### **RESOLVED:**

That the presentation on the review being carried out of Support to Third Sector Organisations be noted.

### BT/09/50 The Draft Single Equality & Diversity Scheme 2010 - 2013

The Committee considered a report seeking ratification of the comments and recommendations arising from consideration of the draft Single Equality & Diversity Scheme 2010/13 at the last meeting of the Committee (Minute BT/09/58 refers).

### **RESOLVED:**

- 1. That the comments and recommendations on the draft Single Equality & Diversity Scheme 2010/13 made at the last meeting of the Committee held on 26 October as outlined in Appendix A attached to the submitted report be ratified.
- 2. That, following further consultation on the draft Scheme, the final draft be brought to the Committee in early 2010 prior to its submission to the Executive.

Page 5

### BT/09/51 Work Programme

The Committee received a report from the Overview and Scrutiny Manager regarding its Work Programme for 2009/10.

Members were advised that the draft revenue budget for 2010/11 would now be considered at the next meeting of the Committee in December and therefore there could be need to re-order the Committee's Work Programme.

### **RESOLVED:**

That the Work Programme for 2009/10 be noted.

(Note: The meeting commenced at 10.00 a.m. and concluded at 11.55

a.m.)





### Central Bedfordshire Counci

# Voluntary & Community Sector



### Background

Large number of 'legacy' arrangements in place from the 3 Councils CBC pledge for 09/10 - VCS organisations will see no changes in funding

09/10 budget cuts resulted in immediate 'transition' pressures



### Desktop Analysis

153 funding arrangements

Totalling £5.35m

Analysis by Directorate



### Funding Table

| Directorate                     | No. of funding<br>Agreements | Combines   |
|---------------------------------|------------------------------|------------|
| Children, Families and Learning | 54                           | £2,636.471 |
| Social Care, Health and Housing | 48                           | £1,658,750 |
| Sustainable Communities         | 36                           | £493,210   |
| Business Transformation         | 15                           | £563,843   |
| Totals                          | 153                          | £5,352,274 |



## Cross-cutting Findings

Mix of funding for statutory services & discretionary areas

Inconsistent approaches

Variety of arrangements in place

- Grants
- SLAs
- Contracts

Multiple funding of same organisations (e.g. BRCC x10)



### **Current Work**

Directorates using this detailed analysis to support CBC budget setting work for 10/11 Cllr Working Group established by Cllr Maurice Jones to review funding arrangements



### Next Steps...

Facilitate the streamlining of multiple funding agreements Develop minimum standards for 10/11 arrangements

Develop CBC Policy on future funding

- Clarity / consistency of funding arrangements
- Key criteria for discretionary funding



### CBC Policy...

Alignment with:

- CBC priorities

- Emerging SCS priorities / LAA

Area based funding = consultation with local councillor

3-year funding arrangements

Final sign off by Director / Assistant Director

Contracts in line with 'minimum standards'